



## Amrutha S Kumar

Cell: 9633882348

[amruthaskumar5@gmail.com](mailto:amruthaskumar5@gmail.com)

### Professional Summary

#### Pharmacist with 10 Years experience.

Seeking an excellent and challenging career in a reputed organisation that respects and promotes individual responsibility and to Work in an Open, Exciting and Professional environment having excellent growth prospects and contribute to the growth of the organization as well as myself by meeting or exceeding the organizational expectations.

### Licences

Registered Pharmacist Licence (no. 50107) - Kerala state Pharmacy Council - India.

### Skill Highlights

- Professional experience in selling medical products.
- Pharmaceutical storage awareness
- Drug distribution professional
- Medication compounding expert
- Counting and pouring expertise
- Inventory management
- Patient counselling expert
- Retail and Hospital pharmacy professional
- Strong decision-making ability
- Exceptional patient care and interaction
- Expert understanding of Medicare and Medicaid processes
- Strong background in FDA drug safety guidelines
- Extensive knowledge of complex medical terms and procedures.
- Good time management and organizational skills.
- Skilled in developing trust and build good rapport with customers.
- Excellent command over written and verbal communication.
- Good convincing and negotiation skills.
- Familiar with major computer applications like MS Word, PowerPoint, Excel and Internet.
- Flexibility, result-oriented with good sales skills.
- Ability to learn fast.

## Project Details

### ❖ Formulation and Evaluation of Aceclofenac Gel.

Project submitted to MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY, Kottayam during Bachelor of Pharmacy course under the guidance of Mrs. Raji M.K, M.Pharm, Assistant Professor, Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry, Chemists College of Pharmaceutical Sciences and Research.

- Different concentrations of aceclofenac gel was prepared and evaluated.
- Evaluation is done based on the invitro drug release studies, spread ability and drug entrapment efficiency.
- Based on the results of evaluation and economic consideration, the formulation containing sodium CMC as good gelling agent.

## Professional Experience

**Cimar Infertility Centre** (9<sup>th</sup> May 2018 to present)

Thykavu, Cheranalloor

### Pharmacist

- Entered new patient profiles and prescriptions into medication input software system.
- Communicated directly with doctors' offices via telephone.
- Provided friendly customer service at prescription drop-off and pick-up counters.
- Accurately prepared appropriate labels.
- Maintained drug inventory levels by ordering necessary medications and supplies and verifying deliveries against purchase orders.
- Verified patient data and billing information.
- Maintained proper storage and security conditions for all drugs.
- Proficiently processed and dispensed written prescriptions.
- Appropriately resolved customer issues, complaints and questions.

**Kmk Hospital** (26<sup>th</sup> June 2017 to 20<sup>th</sup> January 2018)

North Paravoor

### Pharmacist

- Maintained drug inventory levels by ordering necessary medications and supplies and verifying deliveries against purchase orders.
- Verified patient data and billing information.
- Maintained proper storage and security conditions for all drugs.
- Proficiently processed and dispensed written, oral and electronic prescriptions.
- Appropriately resolved customer issues, complaints and questions.
- Communicated directly with doctors' offices via telephone.

**Cimar Infertility Centre** (1<sup>st</sup> Dec 2014 to 10<sup>th</sup> Sep 2016)

Thykavu, Cheranalloor

### Pharmacist

- Maintained drug inventory levels by ordering necessary medications and supplies and verifying deliveries against purchase orders.
- Verified patient data and billing information.
- Maintained proper storage and security conditions for all drugs.
- Proficiently processed and dispensed written, oral and electronic prescriptions.
- Appropriately resolved customer issues, complaints and questions.

## Education

2014	<b>Mahatma Gandhi University</b> <b>Bachelor of Pharmacy (64%)</b>	Kottayam, Kerala, India
2009	<b>Govt.Vocational Higher Secondary School</b> <b>Higher Secondary Course/Plus two (73%)</b>	Chottanikkara, Kerala
2007	<b>St. Joseph C G H S</b> <b>SSLC/10<sup>th</sup> Std (79%)</b>	Tripunithura, Kerala

## Computer Skills

- Microsoft Word.
- Ms excel.
- Ms PowerPoint.
- Pharmacy Management software.

## Personal Information

Age : 31  
Date of Birth : 11<sup>th</sup> April 1992.  
Sex : Female  
Marital Status : Married.  
Nationality : Indian.  
Languages Known : English, Malayalam, Tamil and Hindi.  
Address : Sree Shivoham, Mekkattu road, Thonniyakavu, North Paravoor  
Ernakulam-682307.

### Declaration

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is genuine.

Amrutha S Kumar.